

NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 7-100, Seventh Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Wednesday, January 29, 2025**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at <https://www.rrc.texas.gov/> by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going directly to http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/.

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. To register to address the Commission at this open meeting, you may email rrcconference@rrc.texas.gov or call 512-463-7865. **You must register no later than noon (12 p.m.) on the date prior to the scheduled open meeting.** Late registration could result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

If you are registering to be available for questions from the Commission on a numbered agenda item (other than Public Input), please provide the following information:

- (1) the agenda item number;
- (2) your name and affiliation;
- (3) your address;
- (4) your phone number; and
- (5) whom you represent (self or company/client).

If you are registering to address the Commission during the Public Input item, please provide the following information:

- (1) your name and affiliation;
- (2) your address;
- (3) your phone number;
- (4) whom you represent (self or company/client); and
- (5) the subject matter, topic, or event on which you would like to speak.

Members of the public who have registered to address the Commission during the Public Input item are subject to a time limit of 3 minutes. Should a registered speaker raise a subject matter, topic, or event that was not posted on the meeting agenda, state law provides that the Commission may receive the information but cannot deliberate or otherwise act upon it at the meeting.

Persons attending open meetings of the Commission, including those offering public comment, shall conduct themselves with dignity, courtesy, and respect toward the Commission, agency staff, and other persons in attendance in accordance with 16 TAC Sec. 1.5.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the RRC at least five days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TTY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY

1. OS-24-00017816, consolidated: Statement of Intent of West Texas Gas Utility, LLC, to Increase Gas Utility Rates Within the Unincorporated Areas of Texas.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

2. MR-24-00016994: Application of Luminant Mining Company LLC for Renewal/Revision of Permit No. 49C, Bremond Mine, Robertson County, Texas.

OIL AND GAS

3. OG-24-00017813: Application of Patton Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 643730) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Knox Unit (32702) Lease, Well No. 1H, Sylvester, East (Strawn) Field, Fisher County, Texas; District 7B.
4. OG-21-00006769: Application of McBride Operating LLC (Operator No. 539006) pursuant to 16 TAC §§3.8 and 78 for a permit to operate a commercial oil and gas waste stationary treatment facility for the Shelby Hwy 84 McBride STF Disposal Facility, Shelby County, Texas; District 06.
5. OG-24-00017355: Complaint of Mary G. Reiersen and Jane G. Reiersen that Leexus Oil, LLC (Operator No. 495350) does not have a good faith claim to operate the RWR Unit (Gas ID No. 143202) Lease, Well No. 2, Giddings (Austin Chalk, Gas) Field, Fayette County, Texas; District 03.
6. OG-24-00017895: Application of McBride Operating LLC (Operator No. 538006) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for a commercial permit to inject fluids into a reservoir productive of oil or gas for the Jobe (Gas ID No. 192878) Lease, Well No. 4, Waskom (Bell Zone) Field, Harrison County, Texas; District 06. UIC Tracking No. 547655; Motion for Rehearing.
7. OG-24-00018889: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Avalanche Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 037878) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

8. OG-24-00018892: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Bay Tan Operating, LP (Operator No. 057938) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
9. OG-24-00018906: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Oily Dog Operators Texas, LLC (Operator No. 220724) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
10. OG-24-00018908: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Fourth Floor Operating, LLC (Operator No. 280967) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
11. OG-24-00018926: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for TCS Petroleum Co, LLC (Operator No. 840311) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
12. OG-24-00018929: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Vital Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 886304) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
13. OG-24-00018933: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Bent Wing Energy, LLC (Operator No. 100398) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (60 items; numbers 14 - 73)

14. OG-24-00015944: Application of Helios Operating, LLC (Operator No. 373725) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the State Helios (Gas ID No. 298306) Lease, Well No. 5201, B Barnes (OJ-EF-BQ) Field, Presidio County, Texas; District 08.
15. OG-24-00018955: Application of Etoco, L.P. (Operator No. 255133) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Tidwell Unit (20998) Lease, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas; District 01.
16. OG-24-00018426: Application of Sabinal Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 742122) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the North Westbrook Unit (20831) Lease, Westbrook Field, Mitchell County, Texas; District 08.
17. OG-24-00017614: Application of Chevron U. S. A. Inc. (Operator No. 148113) for an order of the Railroad Commission of Texas cancelling overproduction and granting permanent exceptions to 16 TAC §3.49 gas-oil ratio requirements for current and future wells, Rev Wor 3 / 7 A Pooled Unit, Rev Wor 5/49 Unit A Pooled Unit, and Rev Wor 5/49 Unit B Pooled Unit, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Reeves County, Texas, District 08.

18. OG-24-00018635: Application of Sabinal Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 742122) to consider amending the field rules for the Fuhrman-Mascho Field, Andrews County, Texas; District 08.
19. OG-24-00018106: Application of Formentera Operations LLC (Operator No. 276959) for UFT Designation and to amend the field rules for the Sand Hills (Clear Fork) Field, Crane County, Texas; District 08.
20. OG-24-00018235: Application of Formentera Operations LLC (Operator No. 276959) for UFT Designation and to amend the field rules for the Sand Hills (Judkins) Field, Crane County, Texas; District 08.
21. OG-24-00018462: Application of Formentera Operations LLC (Operator No. 276959) for UFT Designation and to amend the field rules for the Sand Hills (San Angelo, Upper) Field, Crane County, Texas; District 08.
22. OG-24-00018463: Application of Formentera Operations LLC (Operator No. 276959) for UFT Designation and to amend the field rules for the Sand Hills (Wolfcamp) Field, Crane County, Texas; District 08.
23. OG-24-00018524: Application of Jetta Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 432283) to consider a net gas-oil ratio and cancellation of overproduction for the Bufflehead (34275) Lease, Well No. 1, Sherman (Pennsylvanian 8900) Field, Grayson County, Texas; District 09.
24. OG-24-00018959: Application of L.C.S. Production Company (Operator No. 479574) to consider unitization and secondary recovery authority for the Proposed Kissell Unit in the Kissell (Fry, Upper) Field, Taylor County, Texas; District 7B.
25. OG-24-00017682: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Rocking Horse Matador MIPA W Unit, Well No. 7H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas; District 09; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.
26. OG-24-00018554: Single Signature P-4 Filing of TTK Energy LLC (Operator No. 872261) for the Brown, W. (14626) Lease Well, No. 1A, Jarvis Dome (Pecan Gap) Field, Anderson County, Texas, to change the operator from Simples Oil International, LLC (Operator No. 784116) to TTK Energy LLC; District 06.
27. OG-24-00018555: Single Signature P-4 Filing of TTK Energy LLC (Operator No. 872261) for the Brown (12195) Lease, Well No. 2A, Jack Mace (Sub-Clarksville) Field, Anderson County, Texas, to change the operator from Simples Oil International, LLC (Operator No. 784116) to TTK Energy LLC; District 06.
28. OG-24-00018556: Single Signature P-4 Filing of TTK Energy LLC (Operator No. 872261) for the Bowers (05510) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 3, Fleeto (Sub-Clarksville) Field, Anderson County, Texas, to change the operator from Simples Oil International, LLC (Operator No. 784116) to TTK Energy LLC; District 06.

29. OG-24-00018557: Single Signature P-4 Filing of TTK Energy LLC (Operator No. 872261) for the Temple Industries (05509) Lease, Well No. 1, Fleeto (Sub-Clarksville) Field, Anderson County, Texas, to change the operator from Simples Oil International, LLC (Operator No. 784116) to TTK Energy LLC; District 06.
30. OG-24-00018938: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Aaronmark Services, LLC (Operator No. 000891) for the Hierholzer, Alton (06501) Lease, Well No. 1, Bowman (Reklaw) Field, Wilson County, Texas, to change the operator from European-Southwest Co. (Operator No. 255353) to Aaronmark Services, LLC; District 01.
31. OG-24-00017658: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Saguaro Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 743325) for the Stephen, Paul (Gas ID No. 147504) Lease, Well No. 6, Middle Creek (Congl.) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas, to change the operator from Dodson Prairie Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 221932) to Saguaro Petroleum LLC; District 7B.
32. OG-24-00017661: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Saguaro Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 743325) for the Stephen, Paul (Gas ID No. 147506) Lease, Well No. 14, Middle Creek (Congl.) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas, to change the operator from Dodson Prairie Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 221932) to Saguaro Petroleum LLC; District 7B.
33. OG-24-00017663: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Saguaro Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 743325) for the Stephen, Paul (Gas ID No. 283085) Lease, Well No. 3, Strawn NW. (Marble Falls.) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas, to change the operator from Dodson Prairie Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 221932) to Saguaro Petroleum LLC; District 7B.
34. OG-24-00017665: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Saguaro Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 743325) for the Stephen, Paul (Gas ID No. 147502) Lease, Well No. 5, Middle Creek (Congl.) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas, to change the operator from Dodson Prairie Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 221932) to Saguaro Petroleum LLC; District 7B.
35. OG-24-00017802: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Saguaro Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 743325) for the Stephen, Paul (Gas ID No. 121231) Lease, Well No. 2, Middle Creek (Congl.) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas, to change the operator from Dodson Prairie Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 221932) to Saguaro Petroleum LLC; District 7B.
36. OG-24-00018537: Complaint of Terry and Barbara Alexander that El Reno Energy, LLC (Operator No. 250571) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Flache (19470) Lease, All Wells, Cottonwood (Bluff Creek Sd.) Field, Jones County, Texas; District 7B.
37. OG-24-00016426: Complaint of Reed Stewart and Stewart Land Management that Siana Oil and Gas (Operator No. 779259) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Stewart 20 (Gas ID No. 076644) Lease, Well 1, Conger (Penn) Field, Sterling County, Texas; District 08.

38. OG-24-00019218: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel - Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Thompson (175883) Lease, Well No. 13R, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Moore County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856); District 10.
39. OG-24-00019218: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel- Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Thompson (175883) Lease, Well No. 13R, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Moore County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
40. OG-24-00019219: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel- Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Masterson "D" (04668) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Potter County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
41. OG-24-00019236: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel- Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the TG Thompson (09503) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Moore County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
42. OG-24-00019252: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel- Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Masterson Red Cave (03839) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Moore County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
43. OG-24-00019253: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel- Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Thompson 1 (09558) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Moore County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
44. OG-24-00019254: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel- Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Bivins (03850) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Moore County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
45. OG-24-00019255: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel- Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Bivins (Leejan) (05570) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Potter County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.

46. OG-24-00019256: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Bivins "C" (05979) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Potter County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
47. OG-24-00019257: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Bivins "B" (05978) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Potter County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
48. OG-24-00019258: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Masterson "A" (04425) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Potter County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
49. OG-24-00018259: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Teel, Betty Trust (04046) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Potter County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
50. OG-24-00019260: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Sneed -MR- (04632) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Moore County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating; District 10.
51. OG-24-00019262: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Sneed 3 & 4 Consolidated (06372) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Moore County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
52. OG-24-00019263: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Thompson (04308) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Moore County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.

53. OG-24-00019264: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Masterson Red Cave Unit (03782) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Moore County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
54. OG-24-00019265: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Thompson 75 (09295) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Moore County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
55. OG-24-00019267: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Crawford-34-(04070) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Moore County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
56. OG-24-00019273: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Crawford (04115) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Moore County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
57. OG-24-00019276: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Thompson -61- (04538) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Moore County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
58. OG-24-00019277: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Bivins "A" (05977) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Potter County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
59. OG-24-00019278: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Bivins "S" (04468) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Potter County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
60. OG-24-00019279: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Masterson "B" (04782) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Potter County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.

61. OG-24-00019280: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of SNW Operating Company (Operator No. 799856) for the Masterson "C" (04773) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle (Red Cave) Field, Potter County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating LLC (Operator No. 668978) to SNW Operating Company; District 10.
62. OG-24-00018930: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Wilson Operating Company (Operator No. 930197) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
63. OG-24-00018932: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Javelin Energy Partners MGMT, LLC (Operator No. 100351) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
64. OG-24-00019383: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Nokota Energy Corporation (Operator No. 100471) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
65. OG-24-00019388: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Chambers, R. H., LLC (Operator No. 143549) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
66. OG-24-00019390: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Daylight Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 208171) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
67. OG-24-00019397: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for General Operating Company (Operator No. 300160) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
68. OG-24-00019414: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for RP Operating, LLC (Operator No. 732229) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
69. OG-24-00019419: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Transpacific Energy, LLC (Operator No. 864566) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
70. O&G Case No. 00019890: Juno Operating Company III LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for Daugherty, Lum (#03246), Lum (#11764), Daugherty, L. - A (#15957), Daugherty, L. -A (#03173), Kermit (49038 001) Field, Winkler County, Texas.
71. O&G Case No. 00018626: VTX Energy Operating, LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Second Bone Spring Formation, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Pecos County, Texas.

72. O&G Case No. 00019892: Permian Resources Operating, LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp A and Wolfcamp B Formations, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
73. Oil & Gas No. 00008022: Enforcement Action against Goodrock Natural Resources, LLC (Operator No. 315260) for Violations of Statewide Rules on the Nabers (7b-28795) Lease, Well No. 4A, Blackwell, North (Ellenburger) Field, Nolan County, Texas; District 7B; Unopposed Motion for Rehearing; Violation of Rule 14(b)(2).

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (32 items; numbers 74 - 105)

74. OG-24-00019791: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Batton Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 056384) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
75. OG-24-00019792: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Beverly Hillbilly Operating, LLC (Operator No. 068419) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
76. OG-24-00019828: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Flo Petro, LLC (Operator No. 100358) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
77. OG-24-00019829: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Older Than Dirt, LLC (Operator No. 100476) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
78. OG-24-00019830: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Merica Oil Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 101171) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
79. OG-24-00019831: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Bustamante Resources, LLC (Operator No. 112682) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
80. OG-24-00019832: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Calistoga Energy Reserves, LLC (Operator No. 123871) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
81. OG-24-00019833: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Canyon Operating, LLC (Operator No. 129966) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
82. OG-24-00019835: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Darkens Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 200560) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

83. OG-24-00019836: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Delfin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 212175) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
84. OG-24-00019837: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for E2 Operating, LLC (Operator No. 238475) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
85. OG-24-00019838: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Engas XP, LLC (Operator No. 252049) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
86. OG-24-00019839: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Gaines Operating, LLC (Operator No. 293071) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
87. OG-24-00019840: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Golden Oil & Ranch, LLC (Operator No. 313051) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
88. OG-24-00019842: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Goldking Minerals Management, LLC (Operator No. 313147) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
89. OG-24-00019843: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for H-S Exploration (Operator No. 341469) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
90. OG-24-00019844: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Hoover Petroleum Company, LLC (Operator No. 399501) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
91. OG-24-00019845: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal KRF Production Company, LLC (Operator No. 477311) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
92. OG-24-00019846: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Leonard Brothers Operating Company (Operator No. 496670) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
93. OG-24-00019847: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Makar Production Company (Operator No. 522986) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
94. OG-24-00019848: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Mogul Resources, LLC (Operator No. 573657) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

95. OG-24-00019850: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Ponta E&P, LLP (Operator No. 670439) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
96. OG-24-00019851: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Ramtex Energy, LLC (Operator No. 690225) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
97. OG-24-00019852: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Rocky Point Oil, Inc (Operator No. 723538) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
98. OG-24-00019853: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Situs Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 785174) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
99. OG-24-00019854: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Southwest Resources, Inc (Operator No. 806471) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
100. OG-24-00019855: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal Tettleton, Steven B. (Operator No. 844535) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
101. OG-24-00019856: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Tejas Permian Operating, LLC (Operator No. 841313) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
102. OG-24-00019857: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for THP Operating, LLC (Operator No. 857147) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
103. OG-24-00019858: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Toll Reserve Consortium Corporation (Operator No. 861625) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
104. OG-24-00019859: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Tres Palacios Gas Storage, LLC (Operator No. 868305) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
105. OG-24-00019864: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Wallis Energy, Inc (Operator No. 893997) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (48 items; numbers 106 - 153)

106. O&G 00015856: Enforcement action against Beverly HillBilly Operating LLC (Operator No. 068419) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Graves "A" (7B-25366) Lease, Well No. 1, ED and Patsy (Morris SD.) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(1), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.22(b).
107. O&G 00016508: Enforcement action against ASE Operations LLC (Operator No 034160) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Atwood, W.R. -A- (7B-24605) Lease, Well No. 3, Taylor County Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2).
108. O&G 00016677: Enforcement action against S & H Resources (Operator No. 740282) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Harris (7B-14474) Lease, Well No. 1, McCurdy-Blair, E. (Miss.) Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(1), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
109. O&G 00016848: Enforcement action against S & H Resources (Operator No. 740282) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Harris "295" (7B-24832) Lease, Well No. 1, Tango (Ellenburger) Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
110. O&G 00016911: Enforcement action against Leading Edge Energy LLC (Operator No. 491612) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Sauder, J.M. (09-31143) Lease, Well No. 3, K-M-A Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(1), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.9(9)(B), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(I).
111. O&G 00017125: Enforcement action against Arch Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 029272) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Pecos Olix (08-48514) Lease, Well No. 2, Payton (Devonian) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.14(b)(2) and 3.36(d)(1)(E).
112. O&G 00018019: Enforcement action against XTA Resources LLC (Operator No. 945943) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hearn-Smith Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID 7B-102975), Lil Audrey (Comyn) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
113. O&G 00018023: Enforcement action against S & D Services, Inc. (Operator No. 740175) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Davis, A. L. (03-24387) Lease, Well No. 1, Boiling Field, Wharton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2).
114. O&G 00018217: Enforcement action against Cycle Oil & Gas Inc. (Operator No. 100144) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Cornelius (09-31480) Lease, Well Nos. 102, 105, 106, 107, 109, 112, 113, 114, 115, 118, 121, 123, and 127, Wilbarger County Regular, Wilbarger County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.21(j), 3.21(I), and 3.21(i).

115. O&G 00018272: Enforcement action against Yuma E & P Company, Inc. (Operator No. 950358) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the State 320 (8A-71079) Lease, Well No. 1H, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2).
116. O&G 00018280: Enforcement action against Ciervo Resources Asset HLDG, LLC (Operator No. 100402) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Jones, Edgar E. "A" (8A-02651) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, and 11, Hobbs, East Field, Gaines County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
117. O&G 00018427: Enforcement action against DAF Operating, LLC (Operator No. 196980) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Tharp (03-25101) Lease, Well No. 3, Rankin Field, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2).
118. O&G 00018430: Enforcement action against CottonWood Creek Enterprises LLC (Operator No. 182068) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Kraatz, Louis (01-03990) Lease, Well No. 7, Minerva-Rockdale Field, Milam County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
119. O&G 00018513: Enforcement action against HRB Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 407764) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Rhodes Ranch Lease, Well No. 114 (RRC ID 7B-072485), J.V.T. (Congl. 4250) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2).
120. O&G 00018539: Enforcement action against THP Operating LLC (Operator No. 857147) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Gregory (7B-30811) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Deborah (Cross Cut) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.14(b)(2) and 3.21(I).
121. O&G 00018544: Enforcement action against ASE Operations LLC (Operator No. 034160) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Atwood, W.R. -A- (7B-24605) Lease, Well No. 3, Taylor County Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.8(d)(1).
122. LP-Gas 00015600: Enforcement action against Discount Auto Brokers LLC (License No. 16141) for Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules on the Discount Auto Brokers LLC, 14635 Westpark Drive, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.8(a) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).
123. PSE 00017396: Enforcement action against Woodstock Owners Assoc., Inc. (Operator No. 939416) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the Wood Stock Owners Assoc., Inc., (Company ID 8466), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 8.51(b).
124. CID 00016930: Enforcement action against Three-C Oil Gas (Operator No. 857600) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
125. CID 00017723: Enforcement action against Lucky Lad Energy, LLC (Operator No. 512179) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

126. CID 00018674: Enforcement action against Wandoo Energy, LLC (Operator No. 895737) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
127. CID 00018710: Enforcement action against First River Midstream, LLC (Operator No. 269021) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
128. CID 00018740: Enforcement action against Nitro Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 611014) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
129. CID 00018783: Enforcement action against Brothers Vacuum TRK SERV, LLC (Operator No. 097477) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
130. Damage Prevention 00018256 (TDRF Docket No. 079050): Enforcement action against Lumor Construction, Inc for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 7303 Park Ridge Dr., Amarillo, Randall County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
131. Damage Prevention 00018257 (TDRF Docket No. 078668): Enforcement action against Lumor Construction, Inc. for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 208 Maple Ln., Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 18.11(b).
132. Damage Prevention 00018258 (TDRF Docket No. 078913): Enforcement action against Lumor Construction, Inc for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 820 McDade Rd., Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
133. Damage Prevention 00018259 (TDRF Docket No. 078687): Enforcement action against Lumor Construction, Inc for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at Native Oak Dr./Flowermound Rd., Flowermound, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 18.11(b).
134. Damage Prevention 00018260 (TDRF Docket No. 078797): Enforcement action against Lumor Construction, Inc for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 105 Post Oak Ln., Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 18.11(b).

135. Damage Prevention 00018261 (TDRF Docket No. 079118): Enforcement action against Lumor Construction, Inc for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 904 W. Walter Ave., Pflugerville, Williamson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 18.11(b).
136. Damage Prevention 00018262 (TDRF Docket No. 080598): Enforcement action against Lumor Construction, Inc for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 6028 Blueridge Dr., Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 18.11(b).
137. Damage Prevention 00018263 (TDRF Docket No. 081369): Enforcement action against Lumor Construction, Inc for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2025 Juniper Pass Way, Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 18.11(b).
138. Damage Prevention 00018264 (TDRF Docket No. 082113): Enforcement action against Lumor Construction, Inc for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3820 Harbour Creek Ct., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 18.11(b).
139. Damage Prevention 00018265 (TDRF Docket No. 082919): Enforcement action against Lumor Construction, Inc for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3517 Grants Landing, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 18.11(b).
140. Damage Prevention 00018266 (TDRF Docket No. 083564): Enforcement action against Lumor Construction, Inc for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3761 S. Bay Breeze Ln., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
141. Damage Prevention 00018267 (TDRF Docket No. 084675): Enforcement action against Lumor Construction, Inc for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 2209 Higgins Ln., Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 18.11(b).
142. Damage Prevention 00018268 (TDRF Docket No. 086191): Enforcement action against Lumor Construction, Inc for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 518 Royal Valley Rd., Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
143. Damage Prevention 00018269 (TDRF Docket No. 087170): Enforcement action against Lumor Construction, Inc for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at Bluestem Blvd./Santolina Dr., Denton, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 18.11(b).

144. Damage Prevention 00018270 (TDRF Docket No. 087193): Enforcement action against Lumor Construction, Inc for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at Park Vista Way/Bridgewater Promenade, Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 18.11(b).
145. Damage Prevention 00018482 (TDRF Docket No. 070978): Enforcement action against Mar-Con Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 100 BLK of Shaw Ave., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
146. Damage Prevention 00018483 (TDRF Docket No. 079041): Enforcement action against Mar-Con Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 200 BLK Jackson Rd., Bacliff, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 18.11(b).
147. Damage Prevention 00018484 (TDRF Docket No. 080041): Enforcement action against Mar-Con Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 631 Southmore Ave., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 18.11(b).
148. Damage Prevention 00018485 (TDRF Docket No. 078551): Enforcement action against Mar-Con Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 100 BLK Shaw Ave., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
149. Damage Prevention 00018486 (TDRF Docket No. 079223): Enforcement action against Mar-Con Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1200 BLK Wafer St., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
150. Damage Prevention 00018487 (TDRF Docket No. 059651): Enforcement action against Mar-Con Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3322 Pansy St., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
151. Damage Prevention 00018488 (TDRF Docket No. 060888): Enforcement action against Mar-Con Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3318 Pansy St., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 18.11(b).
152. Damage Prevention 00018489 (TDRF Docket No. 071143): Enforcement action against Mar-Con Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 1511 Kenwick, Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 18.11(b).
153. Damage Prevention 00018490 (TDRF Docket No. 076518): Enforcement action against Mar-Con Services, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 600 BLK E. Ellaine Ave., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 18.11(b).

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (465 items; numbers 154 - 618)

154. O&G 00014874: Progas Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 681442) enforcement action regarding Perez (04-14210) Lease, Well No. 1, Premont (Laughlin Sand) Field, Jim Wells County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
155. O&G 00015542: Eagle Natural Resources, LLC (Operator No. 100587) enforcement action regarding Daws, Margaret (7B-04999) Lease, Well Nos. 5 and 7, McKeichan (Strawn, Lower) Field, Throckmorton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
156. O&G 00015547: P.I.D. Drilling Inc (Operator No. 631265) enforcement action regarding Petree, D. T. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-018514), View (Cisco) Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
157. O&G 00013006: S2 Oil, LLC (Operator No. 743227) enforcement action regarding South Starr (7B-32233) Lease, Well Nos. 23 and 26, Amity Field, Comanche County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(a)(6)(A).
158. O&G 00014895: D.J. & T. Energy (Operator No. 196227) enforcement action regarding Cartwright 'Q' (09-09078) Lease, Well Nos. 9, 14, 24, 28, 29, and 30, Texoma, East (Tannehill) Field, Knox County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.21(l), and 3.46(a).
159. O&G 00015564: Remuda Operating Company (Operator No. 701606) enforcement action regarding Hallum, Dora "A" (7B-21006) Lease, Well No. 1, Jamie Lynn (Caddo) Field, Stonewall County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.22(b).
160. O&G 00018090: Just Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 448220) enforcement action regarding Atchley, G. H. -C- (09-00589) Lease, Well No. 1, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
161. O&G 00018506: Golden Oil and Ranch, LLC (Operator No. 313051) enforcement action regarding Fox (7B-28970) Lease, Well Nos. 601 and 6002, Estaban (Strawn Reef) Field, Nolan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.21(i), and 3.21(l).
162. O&G 00018533: Reddirt Operating, LLC (Operator No. 696876) enforcement action regarding Smith, Gwen Lease, Well No. 701 (RRC ID No. 09-224278), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Wise County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.20(a)(1).
163. O&G 00018545: Gravity Water Midstream OP LLC (Operator No. 326423) enforcement action regarding Barnhart SWD (7C-18132) Lease, Well No. 1, Lin (Wolfcamp) Field, Irion County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
164. O&G 00018859: Somerset Operating, LLC (Operator No. 101481) enforcement action regarding Burkhalter Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-066889), Toto (Bend Congl., Lower) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
165. LP-Gas 00010828: Ferrellgas, LP (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding Tripac International, 9000 Forum Way, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.

166. LP-Gas 00016647: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding New Core Inc., 22673 Hand Road, Harlingen, Cameron County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
167. LP-Gas 00017907: Ferrellgas, LP (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding Spray Lock Concrete Protection, 2007 FM 1903, Caddo Mills, Hunt County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
168. LP-Gas 00018087: CWS Propane LLC (License No. 16717) enforcement action regarding Conroe Feeders Supply, 100 S. Main St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
169. LP-Gas 00018333: Collaborative Services LLC (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Collaborative Services LLC, 61 Winters Bayou Rd., New Waverly, Walker County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).
170. LP-Gas 00018415: WTG Fuels LLC (License No. 29684) enforcement action regarding Balmorhea Lake Fishing Store, 347 County Road 319, Balmorhea, Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
171. LP-Gas 00018873: JC's Lady Hawk LLC (License No. 31513) enforcement action regarding JC's Lady Hawk LLC, 8806 FM 751, Quinlan, Hunt County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).
172. LP-Gas 00018936: LTS Inspections Inc (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding LTS Inspections – Inter Petroleum, Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(1).
173. PSE 00008115: Starr County Gas System (Operator No. 815810) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 0322 (System ID No. 711118), Starr County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.209(h).
174. PSE 00017602: Centerpoint Energy Entex (Operator No. 141059) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 6263 (System ID No. 001455), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.13(c).
175. PSE 00017928: Energy Transfer Company (Operator No. 252017) enforcement action regarding 20101162 Vantax Marathon 8In Tie-In (System ID No. 331825), Cherokee County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.475(a).
176. CID 00016971: Global Drilling, LLC (Operator No. 310382) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
177. CID 00016996: Hugoton Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 412178) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

178. CID 00017051: C&E Production, LLC (Operator No. 120529) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
179. CID 00017068: LDX Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 493435) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
180. CID 00017079: SOCO ATX LLC (Operator No. 100095) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
181. CID 00017110: Golden, Marty Joe (Operator No. 312774) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
182. CID 00018679: Vantage Operating, LLC (Operator No. 882608) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
183. CID 00018690: El Dorado Gas & Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 246973) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
184. CID 00018692: Stine Massie Oil, LLC (Operator No. 821847) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
185. CID 00018695: Elliot Oil & Gas Operating Co. (Operator No. 247836) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
186. CID 00018703: Escudo Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 254264) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
187. CID 00018705: Saguaro Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 743325) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
188. CID 00018707: Sabine Valley Pipeline LLC (Operator No. 742199) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

189. CID 00018709: Finaly Resources LLC (Operator No. 268323) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
190. CID 00018723: Gideon Oil Company (Operator No. 304278) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
191. CID 00018727: Hades Disposal Company, LLC (Operator No. 342427) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
192. CID 00018730: Providence Oil Prod. (Operator No. 681703) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
193. CID 00018733: Pierce Production Company, LLC (Operator No. 665092) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
194. CID 00018741: New Horizon Global, Inc. (Operator No. 606487) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
195. CID 00018742: Natural Gas Anadarko Company (Operator No. 600750) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
196. CID 00018745: King Operating Corporation (Operator No. 465296) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
197. CID 00018753: Mines Power, LLC (Operator No. 569676) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
198. CID 00018761: Chanze Oil Co., Inc. (Operator No. 144419) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
199. CID 00018764: D.J. & T. Energy (Operator No. 196227) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
200. CID 00018765: Cavalier Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 140557) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).

201. CID 00018766: Carr Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 135180) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
202. CID 00018770: Last Mile Production, LLC (Operator No. 102051) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
203. CID 00018771: Rodan, Inc. (Operator No. 100544) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
204. CID 00018772: Beaver Oil & Gas Operating, LLC (Operator No. 100412) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
205. CID 00018777: Stallion Infrastructure Services (Operator No. 101833) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
206. CID 00018787: Anaqua Operating Company LP (Operator No. 101105) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
207. CID 00018798: Koko Skadi, LLC (Operator No. 100704) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
208. CID 00018811: Max Midstream Texas, LLC (Operator No. 534263) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
209. CID 00018814: Sunbridge Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 100991) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d).
210. Damage Prevention 00016718 (TDRF No. 070401): Aguayos Underground and Excavations, LLC enforcement action regarding 233 Axis Loop, Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a).
211. Damage Prevention 069066: Brandon Bird Utilities Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1600 Ave. B (16th St.), Abernathy, Lubbock County, Texas.
212. Damage Prevention 071665: Brandon Bird Utilities Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 520 W. Geneva (S. 12th St.), Slaton, Lubbock County, Texas.

213. Damage Prevention 077575: Archey Way Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1902 W. Virginia St. (Redbud Blvd.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
214. Damage Prevention 078132: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6226 Jefferson Blvd. (Lincoln Ave.), Groves, Jefferson County, Texas.
215. Damage Prevention 078544: Platinum Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 8518 Wyndham Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
216. Damage Prevention 078787: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 131 Dove Springs Ct. (Santa Elena), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
217. Damage Prevention 081456: R Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1200 S. Kirkwood (Carriage Hill), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
218. Damage Prevention 085979: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3202 Golden Chestnut Ln. (Willow Oak St.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
219. Damage Prevention 086352: Cathedral Plumbing of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b) at 4408 Barberry Tree Cv. (Winnipeg), Crowley, Tarrant County, Texas.
220. Damage Prevention 087091: Archey Way Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at St. Francis Ave. (Ralph Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
221. Damage Prevention 087929: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4101 Wilson St. (Hansen Blvd.), Groves, Jefferson County, Texas.
222. Damage Prevention 088053: Cathedral Plumbing of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1412 Razorbill Rd. (Yellowhammer Rd.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
223. Damage Prevention 088738: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5808 Regents Row, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
224. Damage Prevention 089126: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1622 Debeney Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
225. Damage Prevention 089143: Knight Lawn & Landscape Management enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1709 Cedar Elm Dr. (Swan Ln.), Corinth, Denton County, Texas.
226. Damage Prevention 089222: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1101 Kentucky St. (Sherman), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

227. Damage Prevention 089238: Vaca Underground Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 208 Columbus St. (N. Fowlkes St.), Sealy, Austin County, Texas.
228. Damage Prevention 089251: Archey Way Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5017 Promise Land Dr. (Belle Chasse), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
229. Damage Prevention 089297: 3S Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Bleriot Dr. (Comet Dr.), Fate, Rockwall County, Texas.
230. Damage Prevention 089496: Generals Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 6806 56th St. (Primose Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
231. Damage Prevention 089517: City of Orange enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2800 Country Club Dr., Orange, Orange County, Texas.
232. Damage Prevention 089681: City of Austin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1202 Begonia Terrace (Begonia Cir.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
233. Damage Prevention 089766: J & B Communications, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1614 Trail Oaks Ct. (Trail Tree Ln.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
234. Damage Prevention 089778: MVA Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 330 Meadowfern Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
235. Damage Prevention 089986: Jacqueline Construction, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 526 Covey Trl. (Memorial), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
236. Damage Prevention 090044: Troy Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at FM 1208 (CR 3113), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.
237. Damage Prevention 090046: Entex Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 4800 Pinemont Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
238. Damage Prevention 090066: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1606 Debeney Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
239. Damage Prevention 090072: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 13100 Blk. Robertcrest, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
240. Damage Prevention 090117: Anthony & Sylvan Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 18019 Oliveria Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
241. Damage Prevention 090213: City of Pearland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3027 S. Peach Hollow Cir., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

242. Damage Prevention 090228: City of Tyler Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1808 Susan Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
243. Damage Prevention 090257: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1603 Charriton Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
244. Damage Prevention 090286: City of Ft. Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 8820 S. Normandale St. (Portales), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
245. Damage Prevention 090311: L & B Underground Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 212 S. Main St., Pleasanton, Atascosa County, Texas.
246. Damage Prevention 090376: J. Rivas Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b) at 1308 Upland Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
247. Damage Prevention 090400: R & D Underground Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4229 Long Dr. (Waldron Trl.), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.
248. Damage Prevention 090414: BRCT, LLC dba Blackrock Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Clovis Barker Rd. (N. IH 35), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
249. Damage Prevention 090496: North Texas Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2327 Bernard St. (Parvin St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
250. Damage Prevention 090503: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 340 Nunnalee (Bailey), Van Alstyne, Grayson County, Texas.
251. Damage Prevention 090515: Acker Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at N. Grove Blvd. (U.S. Hwy. 77), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.
252. Damage Prevention 090565: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4003 Garden Lake Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
253. Damage Prevention 090587: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1400 Sue Barnett Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
254. Damage Prevention 090605: North Texas Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1205 Pinto Rd. (Pleasant Run Rd.), Lancaster, Dallas County, Texas.
255. Damage Prevention 090661: Santa Clara Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4524 Ave. H (E. 46th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

256. Damage Prevention 090664: R&R Pipeline enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at FM 1942 (State Hwy. 146), Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, Texas.
257. Damage Prevention 090670: AAR, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 700 Town & Country (Kimberly Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
258. Damage Prevention 090693: L & B Underground Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1005 Commerce St., Pleasanton, Atascosa County, Texas.
259. Damage Prevention 090697: J. Rivas Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 12519 Ladbroke Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
260. Damage Prevention 090779: Guel Cable Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 10206 Sand Pass Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
261. Damage Prevention 090827: Guel Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10210 Sand Pass Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
262. Damage Prevention 090849: Guel Cable Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 10527 Horseshoe Bend Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
263. Damage Prevention 090857: Gibson Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 8814 Grey Elm Dr. (Ginger Crossing), Elmendorf, Bexar County, Texas.
264. Damage Prevention 090863: Driver Pipeline Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 865 Mulberry St. (State St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
265. Damage Prevention 090879: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1222 Witte Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
266. Damage Prevention 090894: Driver Pipeline Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3015 Borger St. (Singleton Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
267. Damage Prevention 090974: Texas Materials Group, Inc. dba Gulf Coast enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at W. Dallas St. (N. Roberson St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
268. Damage Prevention 090989: IES Residential, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 12839 Fort Belknap (Fort Crockett), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
269. Damage Prevention 091001: Terrain, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Archer Pass, Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas.

270. Damage Prevention 091023: Jacqueline Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1105 Key Colony Dr. (Rockledge Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
271. Damage Prevention 091035: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5015 Kings Ct. (Regal Point Blvd.), Bridge City, Orange County, Texas.
272. Damage Prevention 091047: Brandon Bird Utilities Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.10(b), at 1607 Martin Rd. (N.E. 16th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
273. Damage Prevention 091121: A's Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 2056 Adeline Way (Bloomsbury St.), New Braunfels, Guadalupe County, Texas.
274. Damage Prevention 091134: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b) at 2509 10th St., Galena Park, Harris County, Texas.
275. Damage Prevention 091137: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1206 Henninger (Clay), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
276. Damage Prevention 091143: City of Ft. Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4112 Selkirk Dr. W. (Walden Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
277. Damage Prevention 091180: Jacqueline Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1829 Richlen Way (Place Louie), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.
278. Damage Prevention 091191: Pace Concrete, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 21576 Rolling Streams (Harrington Dr.), New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas.
279. Damage Prevention 091209: C. Staff Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 16201 Sawyer Ranch Rd. (Darden Hill Rd.), Dripping Springs, Hays County, Texas.
280. Damage Prevention 091265: 3 Brothers Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7424 Pebble Ridge Dr. (Bellaire Dr. S.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
281. Damage Prevention 091277: IES Commercial, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 29509 Sierra Copper (Copper Willow), Bulverde, Comal County, Texas.
282. Damage Prevention 091295: J. Rivas Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 12518 Daventry Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
283. Damage Prevention 091298: In Charge Electric Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4814 Impression (Wild Tulip Dr.), Prosper, Denton County, Texas.

284. Damage Prevention 091301: JTB Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 201 Kinkaid School Dr. (San Felipe), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
285. Damage Prevention 091316: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7010 State Hwy. 71 W. (U.S. Hwy. 290 W.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
286. Damage Prevention 091367: MD Industries, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Kansas St. (Fir St.), Van, Van Zandt County, Texas.
287. Damage Prevention 091374: City of Smithville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 202 Ross St., Smithville, Bastrop County, Texas.
288. Damage Prevention 091384: Gibson Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 4126 Cataract Cir. (Riverbed Cir.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
289. Damage Prevention 091394: Precision Rail Stress Testing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Boulder Rd. (State Hwy. 302), Mentone, Loving County, Texas.
290. Damage Prevention 091406: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3714 Misty Ridge Dr. (Peach Ridge Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
291. Damage Prevention 091416: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 170 Polo Inn Rd. (Granite), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
292. Damage Prevention 091424: Westwood Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b) at Bluestem Ct. (Pistachio Trl.), Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas.
293. Damage Prevention 091435: City of Rowlett enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 4402 Industrial St. (Martin Dr.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.
294. Damage Prevention 091438: City of San Angelo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 115 E. Ave. D (S. Oakes St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
295. Damage Prevention 091443: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3518 Ackerman (Cinderella St.), Kirby, Bexar County, Texas.
296. Damage Prevention 091462: Texas-New Mexico Power (TNMP) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4501 Plantation Bnd. (FM 517), Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.
297. Damage Prevention 091475: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4630 Fry Rd., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
298. Damage Prevention 091517: Allgood Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Townye Way Dr. (Old Richmond Rd.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

299. Damage Prevention 091536: Southwestern Electric Power Co. (SWEPCO) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 308 Roden Ln. (Sabine), Gladewater, Gregg County, Texas.
300. Damage Prevention 091552: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 25919 Splendid Sunset Trl. (Shining Dawn Way), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
301. Damage Prevention 091570: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1850 E. Crockett (N. Mittman), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
302. Damage Prevention 091634: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1750 Meadow Run (N. Sage), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
303. Damage Prevention 091656: East Point Installers, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4900 Blk. Stela Pond Dr., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
304. Damage Prevention 091660: Platinum Pools enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 307 Bayland Ave., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
305. Damage Prevention 091669: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3218 Adams Landing Ave. (State Hwy. 499), Harlingen, Cameron County, Texas.
306. Damage Prevention 091689: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 307 N. Main St. (E. 20th St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
307. Damage Prevention 091703: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 5910 Old Hwy. 80 (W. Marshall Ave.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
308. Damage Prevention 091722: DCOMM, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2403 Elkhorn Ranch Rd. (Oro Belle Way), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.
309. Damage Prevention 091740: R.A. Weaver Electric, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 500 Blk. Williamsburg Cir., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.
310. Damage Prevention 091747: Fambro Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 660 E. Bankhead Rd. (Indian Creek Rd.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
311. Damage Prevention 091757: John Wright Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at School St., Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.
312. Damage Prevention 091760: Caprock Utility Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 501 S. Grant St. (S.E. 5th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

313. Damage Prevention 091761: Urban Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1501 S. Cedar St. (Walthall), Pecos, Reeves County, Texas.
314. Damage Prevention 091763: G3 Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 9717 N. Lamar Blvd. (Longspur Blvd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
315. Damage Prevention 091767: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3673 FM 2208 S. (Martin Lake Rd.), Longview, Harrison County, Texas.
316. Damage Prevention 091771: Santa Clara Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1800 Fairlawn Ln. (Kenwood Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
317. Damage Prevention 091777: Diamond M Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1916 Bighorn Trl., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
318. Damage Prevention 091800: J&L Construction, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1443 W. Water St. (Garner Rd.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.
319. Damage Prevention 091816: City of Howe enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 116 Western Hills Dr. (U.S. Hwy. 75), Howe, Grayson County, Texas.
320. Damage Prevention 091838: Homeworks Etc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5241 Delilah Ct. (Fadhi Ave.), Groves, Jefferson County, Texas.
321. Damage Prevention 091851: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at Delmar Blvd. (Laguna Del Mar Ct.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
322. Damage Prevention 091856: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13900 Skinner Rd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
323. Damage Prevention 091868: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11900 Blk. Moorcreek Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
324. Damage Prevention 091872: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1805 Ave. D (Montrose Dr.), Port Neches, Jefferson County, Texas.
325. Damage Prevention 091882: City of Donna enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1207 S. 17th St. (S. 18th St.), Donna, Hidalgo County, Texas.
326. Damage Prevention 091885: Lancaster Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2330 Minnetonka St. (S. Gevers St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

327. Damage Prevention 091956: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 Union Ave. (E. 4th St.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.
328. Damage Prevention 091957: City of Mission enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 400 Union Ave. (E. 4th St.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.
329. Damage Prevention 091966: Osmose Utilities Services, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3100 25th St. (Ave. A), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.
330. Damage Prevention 091988: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12100 Blk. Maverick Dr., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
331. Damage Prevention 091996: Lou Mac Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 210 Indian Pink Dr., Floresville, Wilson County, Texas.
332. Damage Prevention 092042: EE Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Forest Park Dr. (Mikus Rd.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.
333. Damage Prevention 092048: C. E. Barker, Ltd. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1626 Debeney Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
334. Damage Prevention 092057: Kik Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3206 Donald Dr. (E. Keen Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
335. Damage Prevention 092065: City of Dayton Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1011 Cypress Ln., Dayton, Liberty County, Texas.
336. Damage Prevention 092092: Quadvest enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 4903 Pine Wood Meadows Ln., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
337. Damage Prevention 092101: WPM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7101 E. William Cannon Dr. (Durant Way), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
338. Damage Prevention 092207: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3635 W. Pine Brook Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
339. Damage Prevention 092208: Spiess Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 817 Fenter Rd. (FM 1110), Clint, El Paso County, Texas.
340. Damage Prevention 092241: EC Tucker Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 805 W. State St. (U.S. Hwy. 287), Alvord, Wise County, Texas.

341. Damage Prevention 092244: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 7300 Alder Dr. (Bissonnet St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
342. Damage Prevention 092246: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 8300 Blk. Waynemer Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
343. Damage Prevention 092248: La Banda Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 501 Dawn Dr. (Mercury Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
344. Damage Prevention 092258: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 E. Semands St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
345. Damage Prevention 092260: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25000 Blk. Thrushwood Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
346. Damage Prevention 092266: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1506 IH 45 S., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
347. Damage Prevention 092270: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2767 State Hwy. 361, Ingleside, San Patricio County, Texas.
348. Damage Prevention 092271: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1801 Kipling St. (Woodhead St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
349. Damage Prevention 092273: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at Royal Shores Ln. (Royal Creek Trl.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
350. Damage Prevention 092277: Texas Express Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2500 N. MacGregor Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
351. Damage Prevention 092282: CI Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 258 Globe Ave. (Hillcrest), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
352. Damage Prevention 092292: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 105 Sunset Dr., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
353. Damage Prevention 092301: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10038 Mitra Way (S. Zarzamora St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
354. Damage Prevention 092308: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Sanders St, Carthage, Panola County, Texas.
355. Damage Prevention 092314: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 1304 E. Davis St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

356. Damage Prevention 092326: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25702 Old Carriage Ln. (Lexington Woods Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
357. Damage Prevention 092333: Lester Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 154 Prairie Rd. (Hwy. 35 N.), Fulton, Aransas County, Texas.
358. Damage Prevention 092338: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at Willow Bend Blvd. (Stella Link Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
359. Damage Prevention 092345: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5202 Maple Hill Trl. (Coral Oak Way), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
360. Damage Prevention 092349: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12111 Brighton Ln., Meadows Place, Fort Bend County, Texas.
361. Damage Prevention 092350: Driver Pipeline Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 801 Laredo (Monterey Ave.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
362. Damage Prevention 092356: City of Austin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2303 Harwick Dr. (Whitestone Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
363. Damage Prevention 092357: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7th St. (Ave. H), Poteet, Atascosa County, Texas.
364. Damage Prevention 092359: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 S. Hwy. 35 Bypass, Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.
365. Damage Prevention 092363: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2537 Houston Ave., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.
366. Damage Prevention 092366: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1842 Nina Lee Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
367. Damage Prevention 092369: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3400 Blk. Gladwyne Ln., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
368. Damage Prevention 092374: FCS Construction, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Roseland Pkwy. (Vaquero Ln.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
369. Damage Prevention 092386: City of Kemp enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 504 E. 13th (Adams), Kemp, Kaufman County, Texas.
370. Damage Prevention 092394: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1118 Dismuke St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

371. Damage Prevention 092396: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.5(a), at 12110 Walraven Dr., Huffman, Harris County, Texas.
372. Damage Prevention 092398: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 7300 Blk. Fox Cove Trl., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
373. Damage Prevention 092401: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 E. Frost St. (N. Seymour Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
374. Damage Prevention 092405: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1122 Dismuke St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
375. Damage Prevention 092408: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9166 Teal Flight Way, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
376. Damage Prevention 092410: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1311 Seaspray Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
377. Damage Prevention 092418: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2000 Bank St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
378. Damage Prevention 092421: DCP Operating Co., LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 308 (CR 117), Midkiff, Upton County, Texas.
379. Damage Prevention 092427: Ash Communications, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 2355 Merritt Dr. (Wood Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
380. Damage Prevention 092432: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 28819 Sedgefield St., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
381. Damage Prevention 092445: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 29115 Atherstone St., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
382. Damage Prevention 092446: Tadmor Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 109 Paint Brush Rd. (Crest Ridge Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
383. Damage Prevention 092451: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3442 W. Brookview Dr. (Huaco Ln.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
384. Damage Prevention 092462: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2023 Branard St. (McDuffie St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
385. Damage Prevention 092468: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bayhill Blvd. (Falcon Landing Blvd.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

386. Damage Prevention 092483: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.5(a), at Weinert St. (Austin St.), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.
387. Damage Prevention 092485: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 2902 Woodland Ridge Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
388. Damage Prevention 092509: MC2 Civil enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1835 Branard St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
389. Damage Prevention 092513: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5310 James Michael Dr. (Brianna Dee Dr.), Arcola, Fort Bend County, Texas.
390. Damage Prevention 092517: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at County Line Rd. (FM 1100), Elgin, Travis County, Texas.
391. Damage Prevention 092527: Earthcare Management enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at FM 2090 (Silver Concord Dr.), Splendora, Montgomery County, Texas.
392. Damage Prevention 092532: Hurtado Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at State Hwy. 6 (Hurricane Ln.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
393. Damage Prevention 092533: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 4007 Kingswick Dr. (Bridlegate Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
394. Damage Prevention 092540: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5831 Laurel Caverns Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
395. Damage Prevention 092544: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Woodland Field Crossing (Panther Bend Ct.), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
396. Damage Prevention 092545: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Valley St. (N. Commerce St.), Lindale, Smith County, Texas.
397. Damage Prevention 092548: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 13 Dana Ln., Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.
398. Damage Prevention 092549: Garden Design enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 111 Rosanna Ridge, Universal City, Bexar County, Texas.
399. Damage Prevention 092559: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9634 Longmire Creek Way, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

400. Damage Prevention 092568: Nextlink Internet enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1500 Red Sands Trl. (Rancho Canyon Way), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
401. Damage Prevention 092571: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2335 Chalet Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
402. Damage Prevention 092579: San Antonio Water System (SAWS) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 13842 O'Connor Rd. (Nacogdoches Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
403. Damage Prevention 092582: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6607 Early Fall Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
404. Damage Prevention 092586: Vargo Plumbing & Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1102 Demeter Dr., Portland, San Patricio County, Texas.
405. Damage Prevention 092589: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8400 Blk. Dairy Ashford Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
406. Damage Prevention 092591: McKinney Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3403 Spencer Hwy., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
407. Damage Prevention 092596: NPL Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 518 N. Englewood, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
408. Damage Prevention 092620: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5830 Westchase Loop (Perrell), Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas.
409. Damage Prevention 092624: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Blk. Urlich St., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
410. Damage Prevention 092625: Porter Special Utility District enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 24565 Needham Rd., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
411. Damage Prevention 092626: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 24565 Needham Rd., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
412. Damage Prevention 092632: OpticalXperts enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 741 Brooks St. (S. 3rd St.), Jacksboro, Jack County, Texas.
413. Damage Prevention 092640: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1922 Spotted Owl, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
414. Damage Prevention 092642: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2500 Blk. N. MacGregor Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

415. Damage Prevention 092648: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at State Hwy. 146 (FM 646), League City, Galveston County, Texas.
416. Damage Prevention 092653: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 414 Estelle St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
417. Damage Prevention 092655: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 705 Elgie St., Vidor, Orange County, Texas.
418. Damage Prevention 092677: Malek, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2614 S. Padre Island Dr. (Dodd), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
419. Damage Prevention 092704: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9637 Chukar Cir. (Thornridge Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
420. Damage Prevention 092716: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1927 Runneburg Rd., Crosby, Harris County, Texas.
421. Damage Prevention 092718: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1206 Common Park Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
422. Damage Prevention 092724: City of Greenville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1002 O'Neal St. (4th St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
423. Damage Prevention 092727: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 1055 Marina Bay Dr., Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.
424. Damage Prevention 092731: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.5(a), and a violation of 18.8(a), at 100 Blk. Birchcane Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
425. Damage Prevention 092738: Larrett Energy Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 520 Cheyenne Rd. (Elam Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
426. Damage Prevention 092754: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1202 Common Park Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
427. Damage Prevention 092755: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 36 S. Woodstock Circle Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
428. Damage Prevention 092757: Texas State Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Rockhill Pkwy. (Peyton Abbey Rd.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.

429. Damage Prevention 092760: To-Mex Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b) at 2705 Dowling St. (Lansing St.), Orange, Orange County, Texas.
430. Damage Prevention 092763: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 600 Cypress Wood Dr. (Orangefield Rd.), Orange, Orange County, Texas.
431. Damage Prevention 092772: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 30907 Sifton Dr., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
432. Damage Prevention 092805: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3908 Oak Bluff Cir. (Briar Oaks Cir.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
433. Damage Prevention 092824: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1118 E. Princeton Ln. (Luella Ave.), Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.
434. Damage Prevention 092828: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6835 Paris St. (Idaho St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
435. Damage Prevention 092836: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4854 Park Cape, Marion, Guadalupe County, Texas.
436. Damage Prevention 092847: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2503 E. George Richey Rd. (Lansford St.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
437. Damage Prevention 092848: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2011 Rickety Ln. (Southpark Dr.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
438. Damage Prevention 092849: TTG Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 61 Gilmer St. (Ave. G), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
439. Damage Prevention 092860: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5805 Semenari Ln. (Tesis Dr.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
440. Damage Prevention 092863: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 909 S. Alabama St. (10th St.), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
441. Damage Prevention 092866: Douglas Dailey Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at S. Ravinia Dr., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
442. Damage Prevention 092875: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 821 E. Parkwood (N. Parkwood), Harlingen, Cameron County, Texas.
443. Damage Prevention 092878: CenterPoint Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 8221 Barlow St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 444. Damage Prevention 092879: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 6103 Glenhill Dr. (Northcrest Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 445. Damage Prevention 092880: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Masterson Pass (N. Lamar Blvd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 446. Damage Prevention 092881: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2409 Persimmon St. (West St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 447. Damage Prevention 092887: B & J Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1204 Herring Ranch Rd. (Dunn Ranch Rd.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
- 448. Damage Prevention 092906: Future Infrastructure enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 477 Rosemellow (Indigobush Dr.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
- 449. Damage Prevention 092921: M. J. Sheridan of Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Pepper Pkwy., Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas.
- 450. Damage Prevention 092922: Lowden Excavating enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1720 Old RR 12, San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
- 451. Damage Prevention 092924: Aqua Transfer & Energy Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1820 State Hwy. 137 (State Hwy. 158), Garden City, Glasscock County, Texas.
- 452. Damage Prevention 092928: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 616 (CR 520), Nazareth, Castro County, Texas.
- 453. Damage Prevention 092931: City of Goldthwaite enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1512 4th (Lee), Goldthwaite, Mills County, Texas.
- 454. Damage Prevention 092934: City of Rockwall enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 919 E. IH 30 (Mims Rd.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
- 455. Damage Prevention 092935: Gra-tex Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Carl St. (Wemble), Kennedale, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 456. Damage Prevention 092944: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 3711 Noble Dr. (38th St.), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.
- 457. Damage Prevention 092946: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6703 Mosley (Buccola Ave.), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
- 458. Damage Prevention 092947: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1412 N. Slide Rd. (Marshall St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

- 459. Damage Prevention 092954: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at State Hwy. 114 (FM 168), Smyer, Hockley County, Texas.
- 460. Damage Prevention 092958: Premier Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1713 Estivella Dr. (Riola Dr.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.
- 461. Damage Prevention 092965: City of Castroville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1102 London (Algiers St.), Castroville, Medina County, Texas.
- 462. Damage Prevention 092971: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 329 Cathedral Mountain Dr. (Sue Peaks), Dripping Springs, Hays County, Texas.
- 463. Damage Prevention 092975: Driver Pipeline Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 240 E. Long St. (Virginia St.), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.
- 464. Damage Prevention 092976: Kieschnick General Contractors enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 304 Moore (Hillside), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
- 465. Damage Prevention 092977: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 Moore (Hillside), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
- 466. Damage Prevention 092979: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Moore (Hillside), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
- 467. Damage Prevention 092980: Kieschnick General Contractors enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 200 Moore (Hillside), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
- 468. Damage Prevention 092988: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1860 W. Bumpass Rd. (Mizzell Ln.), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas.
- 469. Damage Prevention 093002: Xcel Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at CR 89 (CR 120), Lockney, Floyd County, Texas.
- 470. Damage Prevention 093005: Facilities Rehabilitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 611 W. Woodlawn (N. Flores), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 471. Damage Prevention 093008: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 605 Tower Dr. (E. Kennedale Pkwy.), Kennedale, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 472. Damage Prevention 093010: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1616 S. Ong St. (S.W. 16th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
- 473. Damage Prevention 093015: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5801 Westminster Dr. (Northridge Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

474. Damage Prevention 093023: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 2900 Sunridge Dr. (E. Oltorf St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
475. Damage Prevention 093031: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 507 Berkshire (Aberdeen Pl.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
476. Damage Prevention 093048: Saye Plumbing Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 999 Terlingua Creek Dr. (Kendyl Creek Trl.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
477. Damage Prevention 093049: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9202 Ave. Q, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
478. Damage Prevention 093051: City of Mineral Wells enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 116 N.E. 21st St., Mineral Wells, Parker County, Texas.
479. Damage Prevention 093053: IronHorse Unlimited enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 204 S. Marable St. (W. Spruce St.), West, McLennan County, Texas.
480. Damage Prevention 093056: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2656 FM 407 (I T Neely Rd.), Bartonville, Denton County, Texas.
481. Damage Prevention 093057: Explorer Pipeline Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 7724 Maplewood Dr. (Davis Blvd.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.
482. Damage Prevention 093058: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7724 Maplewood Dr. (Davis Blvd.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.
483. Damage Prevention 093062: One Global Telecom enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3601 E. Plano Pkwy. (Shilo Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
484. Damage Prevention 093064: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1522 Virginia (S.W. 15th), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
485. Damage Prevention 093069: DIFFCO, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 111 E. Locust St. (N. Chenango St.), Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas.
486. Damage Prevention 093075: Cy-Fair Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 19715 County Starr Cir., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
487. Damage Prevention 093081: City of Gatesville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 511 State School Rd. (Carroll Dr.), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas.

488. Damage Prevention 093082: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 127 N. 28th St. (U.S. Hwy. 84), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas.
489. Damage Prevention 093094: R.L. Jones, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 313 Brenner St. (Wallace), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
490. Damage Prevention 093110: Amaya Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 405 Circle Dr. (College St.), Decatur, Wise County, Texas.
491. Damage Prevention 093114: Lester Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at Prairie Rd. (Fulton Beach Rd.), Fulton, Aransas County, Texas.
492. Damage Prevention 093122: City of Dayton enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 39 Little John, Dayton, Liberty County, Texas.
493. Damage Prevention 093126: Facilities Rehabilitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2106 Stamford Ln. (Stamford Way), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
494. Damage Prevention 093130: Kieschnick General Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 304 N. Postoak (Washington), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
495. Damage Prevention 093131: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 N. Postoak (Washington), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
496. Damage Prevention 093139: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1026 Terra Vista Dr., Allen, Collin County, Texas.
497. Damage Prevention 093145: Pierce Sitework, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 12807 Tarragon Alley (Cloves Cv.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
498. Damage Prevention 093147: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 2609 Hartwood (Mockingbird Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
499. Damage Prevention 093152: City of Kilgore enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Martin Luther King Jr. Dr. (Griffin), Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.
500. Damage Prevention 093162: EnLink Midstream Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1439 Farmer Rd. (Stacy Ln.), Aledo, Parker County, Texas.
501. Damage Prevention 093165: Jacqueline Construction, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 951 Fairway Cir. (Fairway Dr.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.
502. Damage Prevention 093170: Woody Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2916 Ave. B (Thrall St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

503. Damage Prevention 093173: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8017 Carrick St. (Boston Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
504. Damage Prevention 093178: EPCOR Gas Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 24110 Decker Prairie Rosehill Rd. (Fawnwood Ln.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
505. Damage Prevention 093183: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17805 Kilkenny Dr. (Liffey Dr.), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.
506. Damage Prevention 093185: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3202 Blue Gamma Bnd. (Tamarron Crossing), Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.
507. Damage Prevention 093191: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 205 S. Murray St. (Green St.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
508. Damage Prevention 093196: Pedro S S Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 212 Tanda Ln. (Castlefields St.), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.
509. Damage Prevention 093197: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 212 Tanda Ln. (Castlefields St.), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.
510. Damage Prevention 093206: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Polk (N.E. 7th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
511. Damage Prevention 093207: Four Winds Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Polk (N.E. 7th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
512. Damage Prevention 093208: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6203 Cromwell (Winchester), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
513. Damage Prevention 093213: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5617 Valley Meadow Dr. (Arbort Valley Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
514. Damage Prevention 093214: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Josey Ln. (Jackson St.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
515. Damage Prevention 093220: Tron Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3330 Meridiana Pkwy., Rosharon, Brazoria County, Texas.
516. Damage Prevention 093231: Reynolds & Kay enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2324 W. Gentry (Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

517. Damage Prevention 093232: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Old Iowa Park Rd. (Huntington Ln.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
518. Damage Prevention 093237: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 618 N. 11th St. (Myrtle St.), Fulton, Aransas County, Texas.
519. Damage Prevention 093238: LCR Total Transport, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 618 N. 11th St. (Myrtle St.), Fulton, Aransas County, Texas.
520. Damage Prevention 093239: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2691 Hillside Dr. (Hillside Ct.), Highland Village, Denton County, Texas.
521. Damage Prevention 093242: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at W. Myrtle St. (N. 10th St.), Fulton, Aransas County, Texas.
522. Damage Prevention 093243: LCR Total Transport, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at W. Myrtle St. (N. 10th St.), Fulton, Aransas County, Texas.
523. Damage Prevention 093245: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at W. Myrtle St. (N. 10th St.), Fulton, Aransas County, Texas.
524. Damage Prevention 093246: LCR Total Transport, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at W. Myrtle St. (N. 10th St.), Fulton, Aransas County, Texas.
525. Damage Prevention 093249: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2068 Fair Oaks Cir. (Oakhollow Dr.), Corinth, Denton County, Texas.
526. Damage Prevention 093251: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1305 N. IH 35 (W. Belt Line Rd.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
527. Damage Prevention 093252: Vaquero Underground Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 972 Primrose Ln. (Gardenia Ln.), Pilot Point, Denton County, Texas.
528. Damage Prevention 093253: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7410 S. IH 20 Service Rd. (Miller A Rd.), Coahoma, Howard County, Texas.
529. Damage Prevention 093263: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 106 4th (Lipsey), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.
530. Damage Prevention 093271: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 108 Oak View Dr. (Bankhead Rd.), Aledo, Parker County, Texas.
531. Damage Prevention 093274: City of Castroville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 203 Sunnyland Ln. (Brieden St.), Castroville, Medina County, Texas.

532. Damage Prevention 093276: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3801 Vista Woods Dr. (N. Josey), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.
533. Damage Prevention 093278: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7336 Breccourt Manor Way (Curahee Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
534. Damage Prevention 093280: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1608 Sunset (Hoffmeyer), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas.
535. Damage Prevention 093284: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 425 Smokebrush St. (Lightcreek Ln.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
536. Damage Prevention 093285: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 112 Blue Heron Ln. (Ridge Rd.), Heath, Rockwall County, Texas.
537. Damage Prevention 093286: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 202 Huck St. (Culpepper St.), Yoakum, De Witt County, Texas.
538. Damage Prevention 093287: City of Dayton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 908 Luke (Prater), Dayton, Liberty County, Texas.
539. Damage Prevention 093289: Archey Way Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 6516 Mandalay Ct. (Del Rey Ave.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
540. Damage Prevention 093290: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 709 Fuller St. (Mitchell), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.
541. Damage Prevention 093295: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 162 Agate Cliff Dr. (Soapstone Pass), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
542. Damage Prevention 093300: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3907 N. Bank Ct. (Steep Bank Trace), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
543. Damage Prevention 093301: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1515 FM 1377 (Monte Carlo), Princeton, Collin County, Texas.
544. Damage Prevention 093305: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 901 W. Spring St. (Harcourt), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.
545. Damage Prevention 093306: City of Friendswood enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 312 Old Course Dr. (E. Castle Harbour Dr.), Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.
546. Damage Prevention 093307: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1903 Stamford Ln. (Stamford Way), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
547. Damage Prevention 093308: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15101 Trinity Blvd. (Frye Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

548. Damage Prevention 093312: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9774 Santa Fe Trl. (Remington Ln.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.
549. Damage Prevention 093318: City of Sherman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2222 N. Duke Dr. (E. Baker Rd.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
550. Damage Prevention 093325: Perdomo Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2826 Sheffield Dr. (Sheffield Ct.), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.
551. Damage Prevention 093327: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6126 Belmont Ave. (Skillman St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
552. Damage Prevention 093329: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 818 Doral Dr. (Danbury Dr.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.
553. Damage Prevention 093333: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Frontier Pkwy. (Worthington Way), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
554. Damage Prevention 093334: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1442 S. 6th St. (Palm St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
555. Damage Prevention 093335: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2835 Ingleside Dr. (Sunnyvale Rd.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
556. Damage Prevention 093337: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7622 Fremantle Ln. (Gentle Breeze Ln.), Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.
557. Damage Prevention 093364: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 510 Lakeway Dr. (Kimball Ct.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.
558. Damage Prevention 093366: J.L. Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 101 Colorado River Rd. (Rio Grande Loop), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
559. Damage Prevention 093369: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 814 Jeter (Zacatecas), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
560. Damage Prevention 093370: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Tanglewood Dr. (Brookwood), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.
561. Damage Prevention 093373: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 State Hwy. 110 (Wildcat Dr.), Whitehouse, Smith County, Texas.
562. Damage Prevention 093381: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 510 N. Pearl St. (Arthur St.), Trenton, Fannin County, Texas.

- 563. Damage Prevention 093384: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 525 E. Centerville Rd. (Kinsgley), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 564. Damage Prevention 093385: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 Augustus St. (Daisy), Trenton, Fannin County, Texas.
- 565. Damage Prevention 093386: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 208 Park Dr. (Grandview Dr.), Early, Brown County, Texas.
- 566. Damage Prevention 093387: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Arkansas Ln. (Megan Way), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 567. Damage Prevention 093388: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 523 Freed Dr. (Liner Ln.), Fate, Rockwall County, Texas.
- 568. Damage Prevention 093389: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4608 Oak Valley Dr. (Bonneville Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 569. Damage Prevention 093393: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 918 Bayonne St. (Conklin), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 570. Damage Prevention 093400: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1105 E. Tyler St. (Wood St.), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.
- 571. Damage Prevention 093402: Brahma Concrete, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 232 Muscovy Dr. (Mottled Ct.), Umland, Hays County, Texas.
- 572. Damage Prevention 093406: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4970 E. IH 30 (Memorial Pkwy.), Fate, Rockwall County, Texas.
- 573. Damage Prevention 093408: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 E. Cotton (S. 12th St.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
- 574. Damage Prevention 093419: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3118 Sac Ave. (College Hills Blvd.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 575. Damage Prevention 093434: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at Cactus St. (9th St.), Fulton, Aransas County, Texas.
- 576. Damage Prevention 093435: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1107 Anthony St. (Wilson), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 577. Damage Prevention 093440: Vaquero Underground Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Steiger Trl. (White Wash Way), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

- 578. Damage Prevention 093447: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1812 Mercedes Pl. (Custer), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
- 579. Damage Prevention 093458: Targa Pipeline Mid-Continent WestTex, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at State Hwy. 349 (FM 1379), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 580. Damage Prevention 093478: Douglas Dailey Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4516 Junius St., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 581. Damage Prevention 093488: Precision Terrain, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 121 Clearview St. (Ridgewood Dr.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.
- 582. Damage Prevention 093511: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1401 W. Martin Luther King Jr. St. (Harlem Ln.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 583. Damage Prevention 093518: City of Castroville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 106 Sunnyland Dr. (Alvina St.), Castroville, Medina County, Texas.
- 584. Damage Prevention 093519: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2312 Smokerise Dr. (Chimeny Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 585. Damage Prevention 093522: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 609 E. 37th (Bowie St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 586. Damage Prevention 093524: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9 Lakeway Dr. (Ridge Rd.), Heath, Rockwall County, Texas.
- 587. Damage Prevention 093525: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9921 Pack Saddle Trl. (N. Academy Blvd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 588. Damage Prevention 093528: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 212 N. IH 35 Service Rd. (Taylors Valley Rd.), Belton, Bell County, Texas.
- 589. Damage Prevention 093531: Golden Spread International Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at CR 6 (U.S. Hwy. 287), Clarendon, Donley County, Texas.
- 590. Damage Prevention 093536: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 Bullseye Rd. (Misty Pasture), Mansfield, Johnson County, Texas.
- 591. Damage Prevention 093539: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 307 Beeline Ln. (Dasiy Dr.), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

592. Damage Prevention 093545: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5107 Lester Dr. (Mintwood Pl.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
593. Damage Prevention 093548: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2 Mattie Cir. (Stansbury), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
594. Damage Prevention 093552: City of Beaumont enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3278 Brandon St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
595. Damage Prevention 093556: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6500 Woodale Dr. (Whispering Ln.), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.
596. Damage Prevention 093558: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8615 Swenson Ln. (Rayburn Dr.), Rosharon, Brazoria County, Texas.
597. Damage Prevention 093573: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 314 S. Orient St. (E. McLendon St.), Stamford, Jones County, Texas.
598. Damage Prevention 093574: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 314 S. Orient St. (E. McLendon St.), Stamford, Jones County, Texas.
599. Damage Prevention 093584: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3854 Norway Mews (Barnett Rd.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.
600. Damage Prevention 093588: H&T Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1127 Tillery St. (Father Joe Znotas St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
601. Damage Prevention 093599: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 725 N. 11th St. (Mesquite St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
602. Damage Prevention 093600: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 520 Clearlake Dr. (Raven Creek), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.
603. Damage Prevention 093602: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 207 S. Bell (E. Leslie), Hamilton, Hamilton County, Texas.
604. Damage Prevention 093605: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2805 Canongate Dr. (California Ln.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
605. Damage Prevention 093608: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2528 Jamestown Ln. (Maid Marion Pl.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
606. Damage Prevention 093618: Rubios Solutions, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3939 State Hwy. 6 S. (Wood Creek Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

- 607. Damage Prevention 093622: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 E. Main (Williams St.), Wolfe City, Hunt County, Texas.
- 608. Damage Prevention 093624: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4200 Eldorado Pkwy. (Orchid Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 609. Damage Prevention 093626: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5709 Arbor Valley Dr. (Highgate Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 610. Damage Prevention 093627: Nextlink Internet enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4232 Wordsworth Ave. (Cornwall Dr.), Celina, Denton County, Texas.
- 611. Damage Prevention 093628: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4232 Wordsworth Ave. (Cornwall Dr.), Celina, Denton County, Texas.
- 612. Damage Prevention 093632: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1618 Hickory (N. 16th St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 613. Damage Prevention 093636: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1206 Meadow Ln. (S. Murphy Rd.), Sachse, Dallas County, Texas.
- 614. Damage Prevention 093645: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1313 W. Broadus Ave. (5th Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 615. Damage Prevention 093647: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5603 Fireside Dr. (Smoldering Wood Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 616. Damage Prevention 093651: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2208 Sandlin Dr. (Balmoral), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 617. Damage Prevention 093652: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1617 14th St. (Elizabeth Ave.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
- 618. Damage Prevention 093794: Oddson Underground enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1348 Estival Cir. (Fall Dr.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

- 619. Public Engagement Update.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

- 620. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

RULE PROPOSAL/ADOPTION

- 621. Adoption of new 16 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) §3.82, relating to Brine Production Projects and Associated Brine Production Wells and Class V Spent Brine Return Injection Wells, and corresponding amendments to various rules in Chapter 3.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

- 622. Oil Field Cleanup Program Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2024.
- 623. Approval of Fiscal Year 2025 Well Plugging and Site Remediation Workplans
- 624. Oil Field Cleanup Program Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 2025, 1st quarter.

PUBLIC INPUT

- 625. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

- 626. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of topics, including items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and

to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.